

In compliance with Executive Order 20-09 issued by Governor of Indiana Eric Holcomb yesterday, today's Board of Park Commissioners meeting scheduled to take place at 4 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall is closed to in-person attendance by the public. The meeting will be streamed live on Facebook at City of Bloomington, IN - Parks and Recreation, and on Community Access Television at http://catstv.net. Public comment may be made online on Facebook Live, or may be emailed to mcdevitp@bloomington.in.gov by 3 p.m.

AGENDA

City of Bloomington Board of Park Commissioners Regular Meeting: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 4:00 – 5:30 p.m. Council Chambers 401 North Morton

CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL

A. CONSENT CALENDAR

- A-1. Approval of Minutes of February 25, 2020
- A-2. Approval of Claims Submitted February 25, 2020 March 23, 2020
- A-3. Approval of Non-Reverting Budget Amendments
- A-4. Review of Business Report
- A-5. Declaration of Surplus

B. PUBLIC HEARINGS/APPEARANCES

B-1. Public Comment Period -

B-2. Bravo Award

B-3. Parks Partner Award

B-4. Staff Recognition

C. OTHER BUSINESS

~.	O TITLET D COLL (DDG	
C-1.	Review/Approval of 2020 Food and Beverage Artisan fees	(Becky Higgins)
C-2.	Review/Approval of 2020 Food and Beverage Artisan contract template	(Marcia Veldman)
C-3	Review/Approval of 2020 Food and Beverage Artisans	(Marcia Veldman)
C-4.	Review/Approval of partnership agreement with Jazzercise Addendum	(Becky Higgins)
C-5.	Review/Approval of partnership agreement with Plant-A-Row partners	(Becky Higgins)
C-6.	Review/Approval of partnership agreement with Ivy Tech Community College	(Becky Higgins) April
C 7.	Review/Approval of partnership agreement with Lake Monroe Sailing Association	(Becky Higgins) April
C-8.	Review/Approval of partnership agreement with Special Olympics Monroe County	(Becky Higgins) April
C 9.	Review/Approval contract with Kingsnake Sounds	— (Becky Higgins) April
C-10.	Review/Approval of partnership agreement with Civic Theater	(Becky Higgins)
C 11.	Review/Approval of partnership agreement with Ryder	(Becky Higgins) April
C-12.	Review/Approval of contract with HFI	(Becky Higgins)
C-13.	Review/Approval of service agreement with Education Furniture	(Becky Higgins)
C-14.	Review/Approval of Banneker Community Center Advisory Council Bylaws/Guidelines	(BeckyHiggins) April
C-15.	Review/Approval of contract with Kentucky Fairways Zoysia Farm	(John Turnbull) April
C-16.	Review/Approval of service agreement with Alexander Electric	(John Turnbull) April
C-17.	Review/Approval of partnership agreement with Centerstone	(Dave Williams)April
C-18.	Review/Approval of partnership with Bugfest	(Dave Williams)April
C-19.	Review/Approval of partnership agreement with Monroe County Public Library	(Dave Williams)April
C-20.	Review/Approval of contract with EcoLogic	(Paula McDevitt)
C-21.	Review/Approval of partnership agreement with Buskirk Chumley Theater Mang.	(Paula McDevitt)
C-22.	Review/Approval of B-Line trademark usage request	(Paula McDevitt)
		` '

REPORTS

D. D-1. Operation Division no report D-2. Recreation Division no report D-3. Sports Division no report D-4. Administration Division no report

ADJOURNMENT